State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on January 23, 2023, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia S. Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of January 9, 2023, as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to award the 2023 resurfacing projects to Midsouth Paving for the CRAF/FAEF and NON-CRAF/FAEF project contracts. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on an appointment to the Pike County Local Emergency Planning Committee, internet service contract for the Judicial Complex and Jail, and a budget request revision for the Sheriff's Department. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to appoint County Administrator, McKenzie Wilson, to the Pike County Local Emergency Planning Committee. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to award the internet service contracts at the Judicial Complex and Jail to Troy Cablevision for a term of three years. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following voted yea: Commissioners Wright, Barron, Sullivan, Pearson and Johnson. Commissioner Copeland abstained from the vote.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve a budget revision request in the Sheriff's Department to increase the uniform line item and miscellaneous revenue by \$15,000. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the County Administrator's request to approve and advertise for request for proposals for the Janitorial Services at the Judicial Complex. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-0123 to rename the voting center for Districts 1 and 3 formally known as "Dunn's Voting Center" to "Needmore Voting Center". Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to name a portion of County Road 1111, beginning at US
Highway 231, and extending Westerly to Pike County Road 1110, see attached map, to "Sam Brown
Road". Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve a change order for the Telephone System bid. This change is due to extenuating circumstances where the installation process had already begun and additional items were needed to complete the work. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Comotion and all voted yea.	ommissioner Johnson seconded the
Attest:	Chairman